

From: Michael Oelke

To: Travis Nguyen

Date: October 05, 2021

Subject: FCC-File.No: 1600-EX-ST-2021

Message:

With regards to testing location for 1600-EX-ST-2021 it is most certainly in Texas at the LAT LONG given in the STA application.

The NO is simply the word no, or negative response to all the antenna elevation related questions. It simply was emphasized to indicate that while the tests are happening on the sixth floor of a building, we answered negative to all the antenna and elevation questions, as this will be conducted indoors as a benchtop test inside a laboratory. For that reason we didn't think the antenna elevation and FAA questions applied. We made note of this in case the administration disagrees and needs more information.

Thanks,
John Graves
Ops Lead, Intuitive Machines
832-444-5895